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M DATE: May 10, 2022

k“.-} TO: Barbara Andros, Revenue

t\(e FROM: Dennis W. Davis, Traffic Control Supervisor .Ou) O
]

SUBJECT: Invoice for Traffic Control — Norman Music Festival

Please send an invoice in the amount of $1,265.67 to Norman Music Alliance,
Shari Jackson, shari@normanmusicfestival.com, for the use of Traffic
Control personnel in support of the Norman Music Festival event April 28 -

30, 2022,

Labor Cost Breakdown

Troy Adams 4.50 hr/s Reg. @ $29.77 $13397
Mark Agee 4.00 hr/s Reg. @ $26.08 $104.32
Mark Agee 3.00h/s OT @ $39.12 $117.36
Clayton Tooley 4.00 hr/s Reg. @ $26.08 3104.32
Clayton Tooley JOOht/s OT @ $39.12 $117.36
Zach Vice 4.50 hr/s Reg. @ $19.29 $86.81
Zach Vice 3.00hr/s OT @ $28.94 $86.82
CJ Whitaker 5.50 hr/s Reg. @ $33.47 $184.09
CJ Whitaker 3.00hr/sOT @ $50.21 $150.62
Vehicle Cost Breakdown

Unit # 633 6.00 hr/s @ $20.00 $120.00
Unit # 644 4.00 hr/s @ $15.00 $ 60.00

If reimbursement funds are received, please have them deposited into Acct.
No: 010-5023-429.21-12. Should additional information be desired, please
advise.

DWD/ke

cc:  Jami Short, Traffic Engineer

oificermemeanciinm
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